

Mike Kuo

From: Petruska, Steve [spetrusk@sharpsec.com]
Sent: October 26 日 2004 年 Tuesday 8:53 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: Sharp Corporation , FCC ID: APYHRO00039, Assessment NO.: AN 04T4272, Notice#1
Importance: High



Minimum separation
distance.do...

Hi Mike,

Regarding the optional external antenna cable (Question #3), if it is an issue of radiation exposure compliance, we could add a statement to the user manual giving information about separation distance. A draft statement is attached for your review, along with our rationale.

Please let me know the response on this today. Thanks.

Best regards,
Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Petruska, Steve
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 11:41 AM
To: 'Mike Kuo'
Subject: RE: Sharp Corporation , FCC ID: APYHRO00039, Assessment NO.: AN 04T4272, Notice#1
Importance: High

Hi Mike,

Question #1:
Attached is a revised Part 24 test report with the necessary corrections.

Question #2:
Page 27 of the EMC test report is the test setup photos page. It was submitted separately from the report so it could be kept (temporarily) confidential.
The test setup photo page for the revised test report is attached in this email, as a separate file. In the revised report, page 27 is added as a blank with a note indicating it is confidential.

Question #3:
The optional accessory is a universal type external antenna cable, no particular vehicle mounted antenna is specified.
Please explain about the recent FCC policy that you are referring to.
Please send me a copy or advise where the information is available. What further investigation would we need to do in this case?

Please respond as soon as possible, this application is top priority for us.
Thanks.

Best regards,

Steve Petruska
Sharp Electronics Corp.
201-529-9689

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 6:10 PM
To: 'Petruska, Steve'
Subject: FW: Sharp Corporation , FCC ID: APYHRO00039, Assessment NO.: AN 04T4272, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2004 2:44 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Sharp Corporation , FCC ID: APYHRO00039, Assessment NO.: AN04T4272, Notice#1

Part 24 portion :

Question #1: Page 4 and page 22 of Part 24 test report, the highest EIRP is reported as 0.760 W. 0.76W does not agree the measurement data in page 30 of test report. In addition, the calculated result by converting from dBm to W is not correct. Please make necessary correction.

Question #2: Page 27 of EMC test report is missing. Please provide it.

SAR portion :

No issue.

Administrative portion:

Question #3: Page 239 of user manual: External antenna cable is the optional accessories to be used with the phone. what is the purpose of external antenna cable ? Based upon recent FCC policy, if the cellular phone is designed to be used with vehicle mounted antenna, such antenna shall be included as part of investigation.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.